CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
DECEMBER 20, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: November 15, 2018.

(1) BZA-1218-24 Leo Ray Gaines Jr. is requesting a Variance For An 8’ Fence and
a Fence in the front yard for the property located at 4212 White
Oak Drive. The purpose of this request is to replace an existing
fence and for that fence to go beyond house to original fence line.
The property is owned by Leo Ray Gaines Jr. and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-4.

(2) BZA-1218-25 Anna & Brooks Harris are requesting a Side & Rear Setback
Variances for the property located at 2109 Southwood Road.
The purpose of this request is for 3’ side setback variance to reduce
the setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 15* & a 6’ rear setback
variance to reduce the setback to 24’ in lieu of the required 30’.
The property is owned by Anna & Brooks Harris and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-3.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page |1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

NOVEMBER 15, 2018

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular

session on this

date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman

Loring Jones, IlI
George Ponder
Robert Gower

Jim Griffo

Donald Holley, Alt
Tony Renta, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of October 18, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION

BZA-1118-22

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of October 18, 2018
was made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on
a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo — abstained Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Rice — yes Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

Daniel/Rime Patchwork Farms, LLC is requesting a Side Setback
Variance for the property located at 2300 Reserve Trail. The
purpose of this request is for a 3’ side setback variance to reduce
the setback to 32’ in lieu of the required 35°. The property is
owned by Daniel/Rime Patchwork Farms, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Steve Monk was present to explain the request and stated that a builder error
necessitated the application.

Mr. Ponder asked Mr. Monk what his hardship was since contractor error is not
considered a one. Mr. Monk stated that moving the already constructed buildings over
three feet would encroach on the drive, prohibiting fire truck access.

Mr. Jones was also concerned that the hardship threshold had not been met.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 32’
in lieu of the required 35’ for the property at 2300 Reserve Trail was made by Mr. Jones
and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo — yes Mr. Gower — no
Mr. Ponder — no Mr. Jones — no
Mr. Rice — no Motion failed.

FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCES & A VARIANCE FOR AND
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE IN THE FRONT YARD

BZA-1118-23 Brian & Molly Lewis are requesting a Front & Side Setback
Variances and a Variance for an Accessory Structure in the
front yard for the property located at 3112 Starview Cir. The
purpose of this request is for a 45’ front setback variance to reduce
the setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 50" and a 7’ side setback
variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in lieu of the required 15’, and
a variance for an accessory structure in the front yard. The property
is owned by Brian & Molly Lewis and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Brian Lewis was present to explain the request for a detached garage and stated that
the corner lot caused a hardship. Mr. Lewis also brought an updated site plan

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
MOTION  Motion to approve a 45” front setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’
in lieu of the required 50” and a 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in
lieu of the required 15°, and a variance for an accessory structure in the front yard was
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:

Mr. Griffo — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Rice — yes Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: DECEMBER 20, 2018

CASE: BZA-01218-24

REQUESTED ACTION: Two Variances to replace an existing fence and for
that fence to go beyond house to original fence line.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4212 White Oak Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Leo Ray Gaines Jr.

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking two variances to replace an 8 foot
fence in the front yard, and for the fence to go beyond the house to the original fence.
The original fence was built under a previous code and the commercial lot next to the
applicant necessitates a fence for privacy. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-4.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA1218-24//2800221017015.000 BZ4 Application

4212 White Oalg ?rifve Revised May .; j;lg
Variance for an 8 ft. tence
Leo Ray Gaines, I Y OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we wiEplace it
in the file. =
L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: LED —RO\M G\(.M(\Q,S .S-L
Address: 306 8&151)\4-’5& ile. k&w rr
C,U)\ﬁu\a L, AL 35054 -
Phone #: &OS ‘—(Q% \’_( (e Other#:
E-Mail: ) Gineenod) L\;&%’Cm oA

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

\

(v ni

Name:
J L]
Address: qﬂ—'-‘ fﬂ/&ﬁ?‘ﬁw \
VESTt Avi Vo 13 S A4 P $ )

Phone #: — Other #:
E-Mail: CriKee 2  ceds




IL.

BZA1218-24//2800221017015.000

4212 White Oak Drive BZA Application
Variance for an 8 ft. fence vised May 5. 2016
Leo Ray Gaines, Jr. Paze

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

rocation: MK Whide. Gk Driwe

Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

III. _ REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. () Arequestto vary:
> variance to reduce the lot width to > in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required ’
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required !
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required 5
2. () A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. (C] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section D.
4 (D A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. %/ Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
6. Other - Explain (See Section ). %{ _1C' ~ _\_ '
ZANI I KFV LY yéf d
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary)

T Am A pPLiying 7o Twoe VARLIA 5CES

@/ Tt Rrpiack  Frictimg & Hin  Phuce e g Hign  7EncE
ad__ Fop FévcE to go BZyowp Heksk 70 _,giq;iul- Fhwc €

lllue‘

VI.

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application

Revised May 3, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,

and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

; Owuer?f gnature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this E@'ﬂﬁy of L O\eminggo L.

Xag oo

" Notry Public
My commission expires
day of , 20

My Commission Expires
November 8, 2020




w9 W =

TS BT Yeence [
ond Yord (R hie Sicded

- e




S T
. - v A e (N 2 /
e LT Nl .

.
s sl =
Freer -

TReOOUS B “Jonle., ,kagmc] Tocest Mo FhEnt 0F (§8u50,
ah only See +op O Bua@ing Ond reoF 0 auscaess

i




Views dewing Qown Whide. O Dride, Not blotkig
= ke 0 way OR Powsl L\f\-a%




h

-

Duoi_n\ Arvwn liike. Ooue D0 - (e q«i\ QJ&D‘—O\/‘S)
Not blockiny Anypocai lines, e be



ey w

s dtiuing Gown Wit Ook Deide



P LR e s RN & t_i‘\‘i'."‘ﬁ'?
L kb TS SR Wy AN

bt .




W\m‘f_-, 3A— ’J@_L_L n r\ Qe —O O
ARrouding W l 3 N ERACES



Uwews O RDusiness wtr\% ot “O Hiow "thd@zj Fence
(RBoc ¢F Buusd







S
e




7

i

—
e

e

/

5 : ‘.e‘.l \
- PR, NG

; 34 ., \" ; - I
Plgi)‘lh A -u\ D Magw A 8%

= f?‘é?: .I" % :
Ulew, o




|
N
% ._ g
_,__ Vi




e

(Rl i) 1




(’?p%wbm’?
|, S\hy ko @

lourdg<ip e e Y



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: DECEMBER 20, 2018

CASE: BZA-01218-25

REQUESTED ACTION: 3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 12’
in lieu of the required 15° & a 6’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 24’ in
lieu of the required 30°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2109 Southwood Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Anna & Brooks Harris

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a side and rear setback variance
to build house. The applicants contend that the existing and future septic systems have
greatly reduced the buildable area. All this is due to rock and subsurface issues. The
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA1218-25//2800194001024, 000

2109 Southw ood Rd. BZA Application
Side and Rear Setback Variance Rl T
Brooks & Anna Harris R3 roee?

~--Y OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: ABNA AND BRaoks H’AEK\ $
Address: 2 \ 1 O“ESTL\ UT RO )
VESrav1A HiLLS, AL 352/6
Phone #: Qﬂ 5 3 261 CB ' '-1 Other #:
E-Mail: BReoKsD HARels poYLE. GM

- DT 0N §10L

|t

Representing Attorney/Other Ag

Name: JER e /.)‘Ersz Loeeral STVO) 0 /A@L-lwm)
Address: 2’:’"?’ “(I{J ‘/MQ Al/D\WC’ w_(b W‘J"}

BIRminNbsAM, AL 35205
Phone#: 209 521206’2 Other #:
E-Mail: JERYM‘(If ) JERENY Gk Storo . Lom




BZ.A1218-25//2800194001024.000
2109 Southwood Rd.

BZA Application

Side and Rear Setback Variance ised May 5, 2016
Brooks & Anna Harris R3 Page 4
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
rocatioN: _ 2101 SOutHpe00 Koao
Street Address
BYRp REA\L ESTATE compant’s REuevel / Loy Z Bleck 2]
Subdivision name, Lot # Block # etc. /
IIIl. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
() A request to vary:
> variance to reduce the lot width to __’ in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
2 ’ fronear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
|Z. ’inlieuof the required 2
front/SId(cucle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
24 ’ inlieu of the Tequired 30 °.
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’
) A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
(] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section 2
(D A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
() Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
) Other - Explain (See Section ).
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zomng for the subject property is L ) g
V. HARDSHIP
Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additiongl space on separate page if necessar
T Exisnals Anf {un/m n¢ f\fysﬂ:m; e sresariy gepvip
BU!LDMBLE’ ARER. ALL OF THIS [f oVt 70 Kotk ANp SUASUR At
[SSVET.
V. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application

Revised May 5, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

fets fhy ¢ ///@// ﬁ, % / /ﬂ

Owner Signature/Date epr en!mg Agent (if any)/date /'

Given under my hand and seal
this 2/~ day of Zuenoes  ,20/Y .

S Z
. // Not.ary. Public ) A
My commission expu'es,«g v
day of _/N«<<<72V/ ,2029

JOHN M. CLAUSER
/:‘:’% My Commission Expires

\\tp%,&/ pecember 20, 2020




VB Ry

ffﬁf “3ONION3 T34 NV LVd a3

‘Q3LON 3SIM¥IHLO SSIINN QLVIOT LON 3Ju3M

o’

NI ONNO4 38 AVW LVYHL SNOLOIMLSIM ANV ONINOZ ‘SINIW3SY3I ‘SHOV!
¥O/ANY SLNIW3SV3 ¥0d4 (3LOVALSAY LON 3¥3M NOINIH NMOHS

*
T

(d)=L¥1d/dvN GHOD3Y (W)=A3UNSYIN 1(0)=033d :GILON ISMYIHLO SSTINM TWNLOY ONV 0330 3uv SIONVISIA ONY “F1ONY HO/ANY ONI¥V3IE T1¥

AZAUNS TYNId A3ANNS 40 JdAl

ON003Y SI NOLYWNOANI 30 30MNOS ANV Lv1d 030M003¥ NO 03SYd S| JONIMIJIY ONY3IS
“T¥3S 3181931 V ONV JUNLYNOIS TYNIOMO NV HLIM AINO dNVA SI AZAUNS SIHL
STAUNLONALS ONNOHOYIANN HIHLO HO 'SONLLOOH ‘SNOLLYANNOS 40 SNOLMHOd ANMOHEIEIONN

MY eo

"ALNNOD QIVS 40 SANOJ3d drand 3HL
€13S OL 193rans S| NOF¥3IH NMOHS T304vd IHL "03CH003MNN ¥O 030H003Y 'SAYM—40-SLHOIY
SNV ONV Walld SIHL AB G3IW¥OI¥3d N338 SYH SG¥003Y OMENnd 3HL 4O HOM¥Y3S IUL ON L
SION
et

3N ALALR — 30—

H S—

~ N0@ MOLDNY 3NN ¥ANID VD i
,%W% " 313MONOD 3704 ALLN AVM 40 1HOW ‘M'O°Y LN svo
30NI3 NIGOOM ___ _ LNVHOAH 3a ONINNIOZE 40 LNIOd ‘8'0°'d  SONOJIS ¥O SIHONI «

FONIS NI NIVHO — —— Sniayy ¥ ISIM M HLOS S SIALONW ¥O 1334 +

HIONIT Oav 1 1SV3 3 HL¥ON N 334930 -

LoiTERE!

‘Koaims sty Jo 1red

STAVH 104

S¥89 ON 19pIO

VA JowD Aueg 8T0C-16-C Aoamng yo ojeq PO°
vaa Ad 810729 -ereq Sumelq
*@0d AOOMHLNOS 601C :SSAIPPY

se pauuiojsad 10 pajsanbal seam UOLEUINLIA( SU0Z
14 ON "9A0QE UMOYS S& Pajedo] aIe sjuswaAoiduwl
ey L, ‘umoys se }daoXa 10[ Pies UO SJUSUN|ILOISUS
ou oIe 210y 1Ry ], {JAI[3q PUE UOEULIOJUI ‘98pajmouy
Au1 Jo 3599 2} 0} BWIEQEY JO el oY) Ut Surkoamg
10 2013081 JO SPIEPUEIS 9Y) JO SjUSWANNDAI
JUSLND A YIiM 3OUEPIOSE Ul pajd[duiod

u23q oAeY Suimerp pue AoAIns styy Jo sured [je Jey L
‘eweqe]y ‘Auno) NOSYHAAHL 218qoid Jo o8pnf

am Jo 901y oYy Ul ‘9 o8ed T ¢t oumjoA de

i papioda1 se * AFAANSHY

(S8£6-586-S0T Xed) S1€6-586 (S0T) :ouoyd
pprse TV “weySumung ‘peoy [EPAS]IEA TE0T
-ou ‘Suikoaing puer] 2 SuLresmSuy uojSuLIy
$9981# 80y TV ‘uoiBuLry " Jyaf

12 %0078
€101

a3 AOOMHINOS 601¢
AIAINS ADVELIS

SIANVJIWOD FLV.LISH TVHE QUAYE
30 Kaams oy 03 Surpiodoe

TZH00[| | 10T pakoamns aaey | jeqs AJiao
“jokaamg pue paiaisidal e ‘uoyBuLiry " Jof ‘1

_—
—_

AINNOD NOSYHAIAT
VIAVEVTVY 40 41LV.I1S
ANVOAIM
Q3ddvd aNNOA
S T R o 5 NO!
- \ h. M@_ ¥l aNno4 NSO NOXI ANNOS
TIVN M L3S S J\ —— M
ool # _
|
ol _ -
M O0ONLS A¥OLS 2 o
= ONIISXA o
1z %0078 3 _ &
z101 s / m
£ $31vis3 _ =
Bk £ 3HOWLTIE ‘12 ¥O0TE NI €924 M
3 S10740 LHVd 40 ASANNSTY ¥ S Il
P vl 101 _ o »
] z No
/ o
A
JWIO NOMI ONNOH / _

2P 6€.L=T

('Wd ¥3d MOY 0F) 00°05P=4

00°0%=1 (d)
avO¥ QOOMHLNOS  Joerti

_—

ANVYOAIM
Q3ddvD aNNo4

= P
=
.\/lﬂf -
dWINO NOdI ANNOd







ti
E - | /
rr|w=x.,<f e ..H_. , o

Lot At St

MAI javoe .“p.dl_v.\..L‘

FCE 4]l






P
: L Y 1
<

|
e




